Cindy Postlethwayt

From: Amozelle Lambrechts <Amozelle.Lambrechts@westerncape.gov.za>
Sent: Thursday, 04 December 2025 09:05

To: Cindy Postlethwayt

Subject: OMP Auto Reply

Hi Cindy

The auto-reply update to the below.

A

From: OMP <OMP@westerncape.gov.za>

Sent: Thursday, 04 December 2025 09:04

To: Amozelle Lambrechts <Amozelle.Lambrechts@westerncape.gov.za>
Subject: Automatic reply: test

Dear Interested and Affected Party for the proposed Oude Molen Precinct redevelopment:

e Thisis an automated reply.
e No one-on-one responses will be entertained during the commenting process; and

e Requests for extensions of time will not be granted for the following reason: most of the
documents released for viewing and comment as part of the Revised HIA process have been
part of the process and public domain since the release of the draft HIA, September 2024 and
the Final HIA March 2025. We recommend that you consider the ‘Response to HWC IACOM
Further Requirements’ document that provides responses to the IACOM request for further
requirements and any changes that may have been made in the Revised HIA; the
Development Proposal documentation with the refined Precinct Plan, and Landscape Plan to
aid the review of the information/reports by focusing on the main reports related to revisions
to be commented on and for HWC IACOM consideration and decision.

Thank you for submitting your comments on the Revised Heritage Impact Assessment for the Oude
Molen Precinct. All contributions made on heritage grounds, both through email responses and via
written submissions following the Notice will be considered.

A notification will be published on the dedicated webpage (see below) and released via email to all
interested and affected parties registered on the project database once the final Heritage Impact
Assessment Report has been submitted to Heritage Western Cape, and again when the Final
Decision has been issued.

For more project related information and updates, please visit the Department of Infrastructure
webpage for the Oude Molen Precinct:
https://www.westerncape.gov.za/infrastructure/oude-molen-precinct-omp

Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete
OMP Project Office

Department of Infrastructure
Chief Directorate: Economic Hub



Western Cape Government
Email: OMP@westerncape.gov.za
Webpage: https://www.westerncape.gov.za/infrastructure/oude-molen-precinct-omp

Be 110% Green. Read from the screen.

"All views or opinions expressed in this electronic message and its attachments are the view of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the
views and opinions of the Western Cape Government (the WCG). No employee of the WCG is entitled to conclude a binding contract on
behalf of the WCG unless he/she is an accounting officer of the WCG, or his or her authorised representative.

The information contained in this message and its attachments may be confidential or privieged and is for the use of the named recipient
only, except where the sender specifically states otherwise.

If you are not the infended recipient you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone."



